
From: Wendy Senior
To: kmckinney@painttownship.com
Subject: the good agenda for the meeting lol
Date: Monday, February 16, 2026 1:26:30 PM
Attachments: Agenda Feb. 17, 2026.docx

Thank you
 
Wendy Senior | Office Secretary
Paint Township
1741 Basin Drive | Windber, PA. 15963
Phone: 814.467.8296 | Fax: 814.467.6679
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Agenda

February 17, 2026 6:00 pm





Call to order: Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of the agenda

Minutes: Motion to accept the minutes of the February 3, 2026 meeting.

Review of the bills:

Open Forum: three minutes per person. 

Engineer Report:

Old Business:  1. The board received the financial statements for all township accounts for the month of January. 

2. Petrunak lot line change property located at Clear Shade Drive. Plan prepared by Jason Mash, Mash Engineering. 

3. Cominsky Subdivision Rambler Road, Plan prepared by Jason Mash, Mash Engineering. 

New Business:  

Correspondence: 

Adjournment:



Next Township meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 3, 2026 at 3:30 pm






